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Fwd: Buildings Insurance Invoice
1 message

Rob Boyd <rob26boyd@gmail.com> 15 November 2021 at 17:19
To: Darren Lloyd <darren.lloyd@united-uk.com>
Cc: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

FYI

Rob Boyd*,Boca Teamwear Ltd
07768238452

Rob Boyd
07768238452

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andy Boysan <andy@theindependentpharmacy.co.uk>
Date: 15 November 2021 at 09:16:42 GMT

To: Rob Boyd <rob.boyd@brilliantorange.co.uk>

Cc: Scott McDougall <scott@theindependentpharmacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Buildings Insurance Invoice

Hi Rob,

Unit 3 has been finished off now are you free to do a walk around etc?
We would also like to give you notice that we will vacate the property by the 31st of March 2022. Is this
ok or is there a specific date you had in mind?

Thanks
Andy

Andy Boysan MPharm

Director & Pharmacist

The Independent Pharmacy

W: www.theindependentpharmacy.co.uk
T: 0333 2200 519

The information in or attached to this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message any
use, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or by telephone on +44(0)333 2200 519 and delete this message and any copies from
your computer and network. ABSM Healthcare Ltd. does not warrant that this email and any attachments are free from viruses and accepts

no liability for any loss resulting from infected email transmissions.

ABSM Healthcare Ltd. reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Please note that any views expressed in this email may be those of the originator and do not necessarily reflect those of ABSM Healthcare Ltd.

ABSM Healthcare Limited. Company number: 08515600 (England and Wales).

Registered Office: Unit 3 Heston House, 7-9 Emery Road, Bristol, BS4 5PF, U.K.
VAT No. 176 5700 90
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From: Rob Boyd <rob.boyd@brilliantorange.co.uk>

Date: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 at 09:42

To: 'Andy Boysan' <andy@theindependentpharmacy.co.uk>
Cc: 'Darren Lloyd' <D.Lloyd@united-uk.com>

Subject: Buildings Insurance Invoice

Rob Boyd

07768238452

The information in or attached to this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message any use, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or by telephone on +44(0)333 2200 519 and
delete this message and any copies from your computer and network.

Any information provided in reply to this email is treated confidentially and is processed in line with our Privacy Policy.

ABSM Healthcare Ltd does not warrant that this email and any attachments are free from viruses and accepts no liability for any loss
resulting from infected email transmissions.

ABSM Healthcare Ltd. reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Please note that any

views expressed in this email may be those of the originator and do not necessarily reflect those of ABSM Healthcare Ltd.

ABSM Healthcare Limited. Company number: 08515600 (England and Wales).
Registered Office: Units 19 - 20 Bonville Business Centre, Dixon Road, Brislington, Bristol, BS4 5QR, U.K.
VAT No. 176 5700 90
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